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HEC Career Center

From: HEC Career Center <hec.careers@unil.ch>
Sent: mardi, 17 octobre 2023 13:35
Subject: [etudiants-hec] Happening This Week |  Your mission ? Get ready !

 

 

 

    

 

   

Workshops "Get Ready for the Career Networking Fair" 
  

  

 

 

24 octobre (français) & 26 October 
(English) I 12:15-13:00 @NEF-123 
The largest networking event of the 
year is just around the corner! Are  
you ready to network with confidence?  
How can you prepare yourself for the 
big day? To find out, attend one of our 
2 workshops next week! 
 
Register below ဌဍဎ 

  

 
 

  

Atelier en français - Préparez-vous!  Workshop in English - Get ready! 
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Optimize Your 
LinkedIn Profile 
ᐋᐌᐍᐎ Last chance to register 

19 October  
12:15-13:00 @NEF-231 
As a student, do you 
know the importance of 
having a good LinkedIn 
profile? How do you 
achieve this? To make 
the most of upcoming 
networking occasions, 
now is the perfect time 
to start building your 
presence on LinkedIn! 
Join us this week during 
your lunch break for a 
practical & interactive 
workshop. 
I want to attend 

 

 

 

 

DFAE - Au cœur des 
événements mondiaux 
ᐋᐌᐍᐎ Vite, dernière chance! 

18 octobre 
12:15-13:15, en ligne 
Chaque année, le DFAE 
recherche des profils 
variés pour ses stages 
académiques et ses 
carrières dites 
transférables. Dans cette 
présentation, découvrez 
la vie et le travail 
passionnants d’un 
Diplomate, responsable 
relations bilatérales avec 
les USA, et posez toutes 
vos questions aux 
spécialistes RH du DFAE. 
Participez à ce career live 
stream 

 

 

 

 

Pictet Insight Day 

᧚᧛᧜᧝᧞᧟᧠ Apply until October 25th 
17 November 
9:00-17:00 @Geneva 
Apply to participate in 
this unique event 
designed to give you 
insights into real wealth 
management and 
alternative investment 
business cases. Join a 
select group of students 
for a day of activities at 
Pictet in Geneva. Meet 
their experts and young 
talents, plus get to visit 
Pictet's premises 
including their trading 
floor. 
Apply Now 
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Préparez-vous pour la 
Career Networking Fair 
24 octobre 
12:15-13:00 @NEF-123 
Vous souhaitez découvrir 
tous les indispensables 
pour profiter au mieux 
de la Career Networking 
Fair ? Rejoignez notre 
atelier et obtenez de 
précieux conseils et des 
réponses à vos questions 
pour être prêt.e.s le 
Jour-J. Get ready et 
sortez du lot! 
S'inscrire 

 

 

 

Next Steps for a 
Successful Fair 
26 October  
12:15-13:00 @NEF-123 
So, you are planning to 
attend the Career 
Networking Fair? Do you 
know how to get the 
most out of this event 
and your conversations 
with company 
representatives? Join us 
for this short workshop 
to receive practical tips 
and ask all your 
questions. 
Register 

 

 

 

 

Deloitte: YOUnext 
Female Mentoring 
Programme (Zurich) 
᧚᧛᧜᧝᧞᧟᧠ Apply until November 5th 
Nov. 23 - March 24  
Eager to accelerate your 
career, learn from female 
leaders & boost your 
skills? The Deloitte 
female mentoring 
programme, YOUnext,  
is for you! Get your own 
personal mentor, and 
attend three exclusive 
workshops to learn 
about leadership, how to 
build your personal 
brand, and much more.  
Apply 
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Spotlight sur Migros Genève 
Explorez les possibilités de carrière auprès de notre partenaire Migros Genève ! 
Rejoindre cet employeur vous ouvre la voie vers des horizons professionnels 
captivants. Vous découvrirez comment l'innovation, la durabilité et l'engagement 
local accompagnent les activités du quotidien.  
࿸࿹࿺ En savoir plus sur leurs offres de stage, Young Graduate et postes 

࿸࿹࿺ Découvrir cet employeur à travers notre spotlight LinkedIn 

  

 

 

   

 

 

Audit 
Trainee  Geneva/ 
Lausanne 
100% 

  

 

 

 

Supply Chain Planning 
Intern 
100% 
 

 

 

 

 

Stage en distribution 
de fonds 
d'investissement 
100% 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

  
 

    

 

 

HEC Career Center 
Internef Building – Office 245 

UNIL-Dorigny 
E-Mail: hec.careers@unil.ch 

heccareer.ch 

     

 


